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April 22,2019

Mr. Danny Bickell

Office of the Clerk

United States Supreme Court
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Louie M. Schexnayder. Jr.. v. Darrel Vannoy. Warden
U.S.S.C.No. 18-8341

Dear Mr. Bickell:

This is to confirm my conversation with your office in which I requested a 30 day
extension to file my brief in opposition. This would make my brief due by June 10, 2019.
Petitioner 1s proceeding pro se. Counsel for amicus has no opposition to this request.

As required by this Court’s Rule 30.4,this request is necessary due to other matters for
which the undersigned is responsible as the supervisor for the workload of six appellate attorneys
of the appellate division of the district attorney’s office, continual administrative duties as well as
the undersigned’s own docket. Further, the application herein will require sufficient time to
research and prepare the required brief in opposition. This extension should not result in any
delay of this court’s disposition of this application.

Thanking you for your courtesies, I am.

Very truly yours,

T g B

Terry M. Boudreaux
Assistant District Attorney

C: Louie Schexnayder
Stephen Shackelford



